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From: _@gjb—iaw.c0m>

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 2:10 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: World Patent Marketing - Whitaker Demand & Payments

Attachments: [2832887] Demand Letter to Advisory Board Member Matthew Whi.pdf; Whitaker

Wires_Redacted.pdf

It was a pleasure speaking with you this afternoon. Per your request, attached please find the following:
1. Demand Letter dated February 16, 2018 from the Receiver to Matthew Whitaker seeking repayment of $9,375.
2. Redacted wire transfer confirmations from the Desa Industries d/b/a World Patent Marketing account at City
National Bank of Florida showing 5 wires of $1,875 each to the “matthew whitaker pc account” at Quad City
Bank & Trust.

According to our internal records, Mr. Whitaker did not respond, either in writing or by phone, to the demand
letter. Mr. Whitaker has not returned the $9,375.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Best Regards,

(GENOVESE

. 100 SE 2nd Street, Suite 4400
JOB ILLOVE. . Miami, Florida 33131

M 5

BATTISTA Fex

P.A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

: - Miami | Fort Lauderdale | Tampa

@gib-law.com | www.gjb-law.com




